State of West Virginia Request for & T

Department of Administration  Quotation 1
Purchasing Division . :
2012 Washington Street East ‘ Al
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 BUYER 33
. 304-558-2402
*7092015804 724-437-1578

UNIONTOWN INDUSTRIAL EQUIP CO
2266 UNIVERSITY DR

IVISION OF HIGHWAYS

QUIPMENT DIVISION

OUTE 33

RUSHY FORK ROAD

UCKHANNON, WV :
26201 304-472-1750

LEMONT FURNACE PA 15478

J07/2011 _
B'DOPEN'NGDA"’E 03/23/20711 : RID_OPENTNG TIME 01:30PM

ADDENDUM NO. 8
THIS ADDENDUM IS TSSUED TO EXTEND BID OPENING FROM
03/10//2011 @ 1:30 PM
To
03/23/2011 @ 1:30 PM

KRk kkH Ak kk* kA F* k% AMEND ADDENDUM NO. S*hklkkdkrkkrkdrhkhdhkds

_ (SKID STEER} (ATTACHMENTS)
0001 EA 760-50 ' -

1 ' $32,500.00 $362,247.26
SKID STEER LOADER WITH [ATTACHMENTS :

*¥k*¥*x% THIS |IS THE END OF RFQ TOLLECI08 *%**xx TOTAL: ' $394,747.26

FECENVED
MInAR 2t A o, f?f%/
NG

SIGNATURE

/g X /m,e@ S i TR 302

V.PRES I]fENT 2 5-1389795 ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'

TITLE




2266 University Drive * Lemont Furnace , PA 15456
Telephone (724) 437-1578 Fax (724) 437-2098

RFQ # 7011EC08
Bid Opening Date  3/23/11

Bid Opening Time 1:30¢ PM

Attached are corrections to our bid submitted to you. It was received on February 17, 2011.

All incorrect pricing has been crossed off and the correct pricing is noted beside it and also highlighted.

Please use the highlighted price on the following pages.

Uniontown Industrial Equipment Co Inc.

Michael W. Clower

A ol W
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X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA; .
| o ¥ 32 500.00
X5.1 Price for loader only: ~$317500500— perunit
B394 2972

Price for one (1) loader with one (1) of each of the attachments: ~$367, 16331+ —

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacinre of proposed unit:

X6.2

,Report) be provided upon mspectlon of the pilot unit?

TEREX TSR80

Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? _x _YES NO

If not, why?

Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units? :
- X YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation
X _YES NO
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X941 Does the AUGER you are providing meet or exceed the specification?
X  YES NO

Manufacturer: Auger Torque

MODEL: ami3500 MODEL: ary4500

Auger - $ 47—9%4-2—#0?08 0,42 $27H2+73 4 018,56
BITS — HEX: A 1
6” X 507 Head § 31580 $335797 § 31980 #335.79
127 x-50” Head $§ 470:90 444U/ § 47099 F Y9y Yy
24" x 50” Head $ 750.35. P90 § F50=35 & VXK
SINGLE FLIGHT
EXTENSIONS: -
12” Extension $ N/A $ N/A
24” Extension 20" $ 20745 EQ/D.PR § 28745 F/0ER
48” Extension $  2oiose d3p4.07 8 290456 H 20607
TOTAL PRICE: § 470242 § 452t & Y410, 3¢

8 YRA22.97 |

X942  Doesthe BACKHOE WITH 12 INCH BUCKET you are providing meet or exceed the
specification? X __YES "NO

Manufacturet:  Erskine

MODEL: . MODEL: MODEL: MODEL:
‘ ES640 . ES940 N/A N/A
Bucket with 12 $17955,85 2810, Y4Y.00
' Tiich Buicket $ F572:00 $957946°.68 § $
TOTAL PRICE: § 75572.00  § 0;946°68 & $

5795585 470,y94.00

10




%9.43  Does the BACKHOE-MINI you are providing meet or exceed specifications?
X YES NO

Manufacturer: Erskine Attachments Inc.

MODEL: MODEL: MODEL:
Mini Backhoe

Backhoe — Mini $ g _sam 00 $

M&’(a/a 00
. $ $

TOTALPRICE:  §
201000

%944  Does the BLADE — DOZER you are providing meet or exceed specifications?
x___YES NO

Mamfacturer: Grouser

MODEL: PL1300 |

Blade — Dozer

8 s _ser G0 £ 5067408

s seoron 4560408

TOTAL PRICE:

" X945  Does the BOOM — MATERIAL HANDLING you are providing meet or exceed the

x___YES NO

specifications?
Manufacturer;  Cons truction Attachments
' MODEL: 1TB62
Boom — Material Handling $ 900.00
TOTAL PRICE: g 900.00

11

4z
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%9.4.6  Does the BREAKER — HYDRAULIC you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?
X ___YES NO

Manmufactorer: Construction Attachment

MODEL: caL750A
$ 7,920.00

Breaker — Hydraulic

g 7+920.00

TOTAL PRICE:

Does the BROOM —~ ANGLE - POLY/WIRE BRISTLES —- WATER KIT WITH 25 GALLON

X9.4.7
TANK you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?
| X YES NO
Manufactarer; _ DX Skine
' . ‘ MODEL 84"
- { Broom — Angle — Poly/Wire Bristles — Std.
Manual Angle ,ﬁ356’//ﬂ FH456960
Optional Water Kit with 25 Gallon Tank
Optional Hydraufic Angle $ 9,50/ » 9?750
TOTAL PRICE: | § 5,300000 & 5, 565,00

X9.4.8  Does the BROOM — GENERAL PURPOSE PICK-UP you are prowdmg meet or exceed the
YES NO

specifications? . X

Manufacturer: Conegtec Universal

. . : . MODEL: 1,PB-1500. ...
Broom — General Purpose Pick-Up - 3 3.930.00
3,230.00

TOTAL PRICE: ' 5

12
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X9.4.9  Does the BRUSH CUTTER you are providing meet Or exceed the specifications?
X YES NO

Mammfacturer: LrsSkine

MODEL: 72" Rotary Brush Cutter
Brush Cutter | $ 4,587-1014 BYEIe 39

s LSBIUL  $Ugr) 49

TOTAL PRICE:

X9.410 Does the BUCKET ~ BRUSH GRAPPLE you are providing meet or exceed specifications?

X YES NO
Manufacturer: Erskine
Manufacturer:
: _ | MODEL: 900594
Bucket — Brush Grapple $ 4,587nd #4839
TOTAL PRICE: . §.4,587704 d 481659

X94.11 Doesthe BUCKET ~ FORKED SCRAP GRAPPLE you are providing meetor  exceed
. specifications? X YES NO

Manufacturer: Erskine

MODEL: 60" Industrial Tine Gra ple

- { Bucket-Forked Scrap Grapple $ 3, 386774 b 3585 1,5
TOTAL PRICE: g 3.386-71 A3555L5 .

13 .



47

%9.4.17 Does the COLD PLANER you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?
X YES NO

Mamufacturer;  conegtec Universal

MODEL: MODEL: MODEL: MODEL: MODEL:
AP300-12" AP400HD-16" APAS0HD-18" APGOOHD-24" AP7R0130"

ColdPlaver  $10,879,008 12,282 80813 052 508 14,823,508 16,031 0d

TOTAL
PRICE: $10,879.00 $.12,282.80813,052.50 §14,823.58 16,031.00

X9.4.18 Does the &ILD PLANER you are prov:ldmg me-" o~ ~xgeed the speczﬁcatlon? |
X _YES NO .

Manufacturer: CONEQTEC UNIVERSAL

—

‘MODEL:
AP1000-40"

Cold Planer  $18,825.00

TOTAL
PRICE: $18,a§5.oa__

X9.4.19 - Does the COLD PLANER you are provxdmg meet or exceed the specification?
X YES NO

Manufacturer: Conegtec Universal

MODEL:
AP1000-40"

ColdPlaner § 18,825.50

TOTAL
PRICE: $18,825.50

.16



X9.4.20 .- Does the COLD PLANER you are providing meet or exceed the specification?
—FEF N0

*kk N/A *F*

Manufacturer: ' N/A

MODEL:

ColdPlaner &

TOTAL
PRICE: § N/A

%9421 Does the CONCRETE CLAW you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?

X _YES NO

Manufacturer: Erskine Concrete Crusher

MODEL: 900775

| Concrete Claw $ 17 eernn 2/79/6A3

13706308 /) Wy 43

TOTAL PRICE: $

%9422 Do thé FORKS - PALLET you are providing mest or exceed the specifications?
x YES NO

Manufacturer: Construction Attachmant

XEreme HD 5,500 Lb. Capacity _ MODEL: 1PFHLA48X

Forks — Pallet 7 $ 982,26
' g 982.26

TOTAL PRICE:

17

43
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%9423 Does the GRAPPLE - LOG FORK you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?

X _YES NO
Manufacturer; VIRNIG
MODEL: PFG48
Grapple-Log Fork $ 2,591.00
TOTAL PRICE: $ 2,591.00

%9424 Does the HITCH — THREE POINT you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?
X YES___ NO

Manufactarer: Bradco

MODEL: LAF-1702-0022
1,114.92

Hitchi-Three Point , $

1,114.92

TOTAL PRICE: $

%9425 Doés the POSTMASTER WITH TILT ATTACHMENT you are providing meet or exceed the
X YES NO

specifications?
Manufacturer; Srskine

) MODEL: 900702
Postmaster with Tilt Attachment $6,49187

b4, 500 46

18
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%9.4.26 Doesthe POWER RAKE you are providing meet or exceed the specxﬁcanons'?

X YES NO
Manufacturer: % skine
MODEL: 84"-900532
Powet Rake - § 6,6#5:60 I 700937
Man.ua-l Al}gﬁng : $ Standard
Hydraulic Angling $ +171B0 #/230.3 9

TOTAL MANUAL ANGLING PRICE: ~ §_6,675760 4 704 7. 3¥
4 £ 239277

TOTAL HYDRAULIC ANGLING PRICE:  §_7, 84770

X9.4.27 Does the PREPARATOR you are prowdmg meet or exceed the specifications?
X _YES NO

Manufacturer; Erskine

MODEL: 72" 000542
$ 6,086.48 #4,.370.80

GM 4 g, 290.90

Preparator

TOTAL PRICE:

X9.4.28 Does the ROCK WHEEL WITH 50 GALLON WATER KIT you are prowdmg ‘meet or
exceed the specifications? X YES NO

Manufachurer: Coneqteé Universal
MODEL: MODEL: , MODEL:
SSG-12-712" UR450/2.5-18" UR600/2.5-24"
Rock Wheel with 50
Gallon Water Xit $ 8,751.50 $ 13,184.75 $15,128.25
TOTALPRICE:  §_8,751.50 $13,184.75 $15,128.25

19
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X9.4.29  Does the ROLLER — VIBRATORY you are prov1dmg meet or exceed the specifications?

X__YES NO
ERSKINE

Manufacturer:

MODEL: MODEL:

72" 900722 N/A
Roller — Vibratory $ -8+608.16 4 903/.56 § N/A
Smooth Drum § B.6087T6 @03f5é $ N/A
Padded Drum . $  9y608-16-B/p p¥5,508 N/A
TOTAL SMOOTHDRUM: §_ 8,608+ #093f5( 3 N/A
TOTAL PABDED DRUM:  §_ 2.608<16# Jp 41,56 $ N/A

X9430 Does the SCARIFIER you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?
X YES NOC

Manufacturer; Bradco

. MODEL: LA¥-2201~0022
Scarifier $ 1,389.48
o $ 1,389.48

TOTAL PRICE:

X9.4.31 Does the SNOW BLADE you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?
X__YES NO

Ménufacturer: Erskine

MODEL: 96" 900340
SnOW Blade | $ AT TR £ 31728/
TOTAL PRICE: § 3,040-78  F 3/9R.8/

20
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X9.4.32 Does the SNOW BLOWER you are prolviding meet or exceed the specifications?
X YES NO

Manufacturer: ErSki ne
MODEL: MODEL:
- ES2010-Std Flow ES2410 Hy-Flow
Snow Blower $ 6,552759 88862 $ g 58513 Fb Y Y3P

TOTAL PRICE: s 8:552750 SL8fp2) 5 6,58545 44943

X9.433 " Does the STUMP GRINDER you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?

x YES - NO
Manufacturer; Conegtec Universal
MODEL: MODEL: MODEL:
Stump Grinder $ >,630.00 g _ 3
TOTALPRICE:  §_5,636.00 5 g

X9.4.34 Does the TILLER you are providing meet or exceed the specificafions?
' - X  YES NO

Manufacturer: Coneqtec Universal

~ MODEL: MODEL:
, RT-1800 _
Tiller $5,279.50 $ N/3
TOTAL PRICE: §5r279.50 ‘ g N/A

21



X9.4.35 Does the TREE SPADE you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?
X YES NO

Manufacturg:r: Erskine

MODEL: MODEL: MODEL: MODEL: MODEL:

900806 N/A ‘N/A N/A N/A
Trec Spade  § Leb27 . 08 § $ $ $
B 90852/5
TOTAL :
PRICE: $8,621<08 §_N/A § N/a $ N/A $ _N/A
4 953./3

X9.4.36 Does the TRENCHER you are providing meet or exceed the specifications?

X YES __ NO
Manufacturer: Erskine
NODEL: MODEL: MODEL:
901004 901016 N/A
Trencher $5/ Wo 05 $ _4,907.00 $ s 45T 00 $n/a
ATy Y
 TOTALPRICE: § %:90+00 g 5,363700. S__ n/a
51605  Hs5yalls
$362,247.26
GRAND TOTAL FOR ALL ATTACHMENTS: S__ 33566317

22
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State of West Virginia Request fOr 1z HroNUHEERz:

Depariment of Administration  Quotation ~ 7011EcC08

Purchasing Division _

EOngJ’?shiggton Street East T ADDRESS. COMHE
ost Office Box §0130

Charleston 05-0130 UYER 33
arlaston, WV 25305 04-558-2402

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/BDDRESS HERE

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS _ . .
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD

i BUCKHANNON, WV :
26201 304-472-1750

ADDENDUM NO. 1

- THIS ADDEND Is 'SSUED TO ATTACH THE FOLLOWING
DPOCUMENTS TO!THE f‘&ID

1.) PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT FORM
2.) RESIDENT|VENDOR PREFERENCE FORM

4**********“4***,@@ JrDDENDUM NO., drkdakkkbkbkddhkhkd

(SKID STEER) { ATTACHMENTS)

GO0l BA Te0-50
. 1 $347500.00 $335,663.11
SKID STEER LOADER |WITH |{ATTACHMENTS #35) 500 00 'ﬁﬁb‘? 3(/,’ Q(ﬂ
- -y ¢ . ) ’

f¥%%%% THIS|IS THE ENI) OF RFQ  7011EQ08 *¥%#w% TOTAL:] $367,163c17

40026 | |

;.:LEPHONG{ 724) 437-1578 IDATEZ/'I 5/11

A/ e
FEIN %
ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

T O RESIDENT 25-1389795 , |
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFG, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR

{SIGNATURE




Stata of West Vitgiia Request for &
Depariment of Administration Quotation
Purchasing Divisiah

2019 Washington Strest East -
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

TO:

L.) CHANGE THE \ ATQRY PRE-BIP MEETING DATE FROM
01/13/2011 @ 11:00 AM TO 01/20/2011 @ 11:00 AM

THE BID MEETING LOCATION WILL
REMATN 2013 SHINGTON STREET, REAST :
CHARLESTON, 253058, ‘
2.} 'THE BID. PENIING DH*TE WILL REMATIN 01/27/2011
@ 1:30 . S

HEEFEX AR A AR F M+ 4 HEND ADDENDUM NO., R L LT T LT T T TN TRy

: ‘ ( SKID STEER) (ATTACHMENTS) '
001 . . BA | . 760-50 ' ' :
- 1 $33,500.00
- 9KID STEER LOADER WITH [ATTACHMENTS = I<.
. #33600000 | B362,347.3,

WAL 2/15/11
- " 3 89795 ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

_ * WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ INSEHT NAME AND ADDRESS N &PACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Request for g
Department of Administration Quiotation
Purchasing Division i

2019 Washington Sireet East
Post Office Box 50130°
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

MIKE CLOWER :

UNIONTOWN INDUSTRIES EQUIPMENT CO
2266 UNIVERSITY DRIVE

LEMONT FURANCE PA 15456

7

01/26/2011
BID OPENING DATE:

02/10/2011 BID OPENING T

ADDENDUM NO. 3

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUEHD TO:

1.) EXTEND THE BIL OPENING DATE FROM 03/27/2011 AT
1:30 PM TO 02/410/2QG11 AT 1:30 PM

2.) TO PROVILOE A (OPY (F THE MANDATORY |PRE-BID ATTENDEE
LIST. ' :

Mk K ke ok kK K Kok ok kKK k% % EIND ADDENDUM NO. 3%*kkdddhkkhhrhhhdhdsnsk

A . _ {SKID STEER) (ATTACHMENTS)

0001 HA T, 760-50 : . R :
. 1 | $31,500.00 ' $335,6637T1

SKID STEER LOADER {WITH A’I‘TACHMENTS- E 5 321 5‘_@@00 & b3, 34N

¥***%x% THIS |IS THE ENIJ OF RFQ  7011Ed08 #***x%% TOTAL: §367,M
- | | d39ynynal

2/04/11
. [ ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

SIGNATURE

TITLE rd . ~ TR o
vV . PRES, 25-138907465




7 ¥709015804

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Divislon .
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

724-437-1578
UNIONTOWN INDUSTRIAL EQUIP CO
2266 UNIVERSITY DR

LEMONT FURNACE PA 15478

Request for
Quotation

7011ECO08

S8 COR

ARDR

BUYER 33
3046=-hh8-2602

| DIVISION OF HIGHWAY§

{ EQUIPMENT DIVISION

ROUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD

BUCKHANNON, WV
26201

3064-472-1750

0270672011

BID OPENING DATE:

02/17/2011

BID OPENING TIME

01:30PM

‘0co01

ITHIS ADDENDUM IS
FROM:

xxxx%%  THIS

Z

ADDENDUM NO. 4

ISSUED TO CHANGE THE

02/1/6/2011 AT 1:30 PM
TO
02/17/2011 AT 1:30 PM

EXEXXXXXERXXXKX XXX XXEND ADDENDUM NO., Grberr X e x e ¥ XXX %X %X %

IS THE ENP OF RFQ  7011EC08 *xxxxx TOTAL:

BID OPENING DATE

_ (SKID STEER) (ATTACHMENTS )
EA 760-50 -
1 : $31,5007°00 $335,663771
SKID STEER LQOADER| WITH| ATTACHMENTS iy g{

B 32500,00

$367,163777

/ )
439479094

B e Y

SIGNATURE

4

o

YV INA

TELEPHON .
(724) 437-1578

2/15/11

T

LE /
V.PRESIDENT

25-1389795

- ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO BFO. INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE | AREL ED WENDOR



State of West Virginia RGQUest for E=wowm = S PAGET
Department of Administration Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 BUYER 33 \
304-5h8-2602

*%703015804 724-637-1578
UNJONTOWN INDUSTRIAL EQUIP CO _
22566 UNIVERSITY DR EQUIPMENT-DIVISION -
ROUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV

26201 304-472-1750

LEMONT FURNACE PA 15478

T 12/67/2011
BID OPENING DATE:

ADDENDUM NO. 5

THIS ADDENDUM IS [ISSUED TO ADDRESS ITEMS DISCUSSED
- [DURING MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING AND IISSUE CHANGES
PER THE ATTA[CHED. '

THE BID OPENIING DL&TE REMAINS 02/17/201f1 AT 1:30 PM

# ******************END' ADDENDUM NO. 5***********%*******
| : o | s | (SKID STEER) | (ATTACHMENTS)
pool . : ' EA ‘ 760-50 C /EBﬂ/ .
1 o | $31,500.00 $335f€€§77(
SKID STEER LDADER| WITH ATTACHMENTS / _ - ﬁ
’ #33500.00 e}gzoa QYN

¥XX%%X% THIS| IS THE END OF RFQ  7011E/C08 x»*%xxx TOTAL:| $3621*5§/7;

| BW Y6

RN CENDTIONG
SIGNATURE [/ . ) TELEPHONE :
/' LAJ&Qm,l- L&/\()fuzxm,ﬂi- (724) 437£1578 2/15/11
TITLE = = =
V PRESTDENT _ . .25_1389795 ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFGQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPAGE ABOVE LABELED WENDOR'



Rev. 09108 | State of West Virginia ,
VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Gertification and application*is hereby made for Preference In accordance with West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37. (Joes not apply to
construction contracts). West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an opportunity for qualifying vendors to request (at the time of bid)
preference for their residency status. Such preference is an evaluation method only and will be applied only to the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code. This certificate for application is to be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make the determination of the Resident Vendor Preference, ifapplicable.

1. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bldder Is an individual resident vendor and has resided confinuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preced-

ing the date of this certification; or,
Bidder is a partnership, assoclation or corporation resident vendor and has maintained its headguarters or principal place of

business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownershipinterest of Bidder is held by another individual, partnership, assoclalion or corporation resident vendor who has
maintained its headquarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately
preceding the date of this certification; o,

____ Bidderis anonresident vendor which has an affiiate or subsidiary which employs a minimumn of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained its headquarters or principai place of business within West Virginia continuously for the four (4)

years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or,

Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder is a resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at loast 75% of the employees
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two years

immediately precading submission of this bid; of,

Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residents or is a nonresident vendor with an
affiiiate or subsidiaty which maintains its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred state residents who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at lsast 75% of the
employees or Bidder's affiliate’s or su bsidiary's employees are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state

continuously for the two years immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

Application is made for 5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder meats either the requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision {1} and (3) as steted above; or,

Application 1s made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:
Bidderis an Individua! resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard

and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid Is
submitted; or,

Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bldder is a resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forges, the reserves or the National Guard, if, for
purposes of producing or distributing the commodities or completing the project which Is the subject of the vendor's bid and
continuously over the entire term of the projsct, on average at least seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years,

Bidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder recelving preference has failed to continue to meet the
requirements for such preference, the Secretary may order the Director of Purchasing to: {a) reject the bid; or (b) assess a penalty
againstsuch Bidder ih an amount not to exceed 5% of the bid amountand that such penalty will be pald to the contracting agency

or deducted from any unpaid batance on the contract or purchase order.
By submission of this certificate, Bldder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and

authorizes the Departrent of Revenue to disclose to the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required business taxes, provided that stich information does not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information

deemed by the Tax_Commissioner to ke confidential.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), Bidder hereby certifies that this certificate is true
and accurate in all respects; and that if a confract is issued to Bidder apd if anything contained within this certificate

changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify the Purchasing Diylsion in wriyg imﬁftely.
Bidder: Uniontown Industrial Equip. Signed: , LC,/(J‘/J’} /{}V V,L

s

|

1 @

LT
b

‘ ®

Lo

Date: 2/15/11 Tile: V.PRES,

*Check any combinalion of preference consideration(s) Indlcated above, which you are antitled to recelve.




RFGQNo. 7011ECO08

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Putchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No confract or renewat of any coniract may be awarded by the state or any of its
political subdivisions to any vendor or prospactive vendor when the vendor or prospsctive vendor or a related party to the
vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owed Is an amount greater than one thousand dollars in the

aggregate.

DEFINITIONS:
“Debt" means any assessment, premium, penalty, fine, fax or other amount of money owed to the state or any of its

political subdivisions bacause of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulied workers' compensation
premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be paid to the state or any of Its
political subdivisions, including any Interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Debtor” means any individual, corporation, parinership, association, fimited liability company or any other form or
business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions. "Political subdivision” means any county
commission; municipality; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a county or municipality; any
separate corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or municipalities, as permitted by law; or any
public body charged by law with the performance of a government functlon ot whose jurigdiction is coextensive with one
or more counties or municipalities. “Relaied party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership,
assoclation, Himited Hability company or any other form or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any
vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest
with the vendor so that the party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other
conslideration from performance of a vendor confract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent

of the total contract amount.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant
to chapter eleven of this code, workers' compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fes or assessment and the
matter has not become final or where the vendor has enterad into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not In

default of any of the provisicns of such plan or agreement.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginla Code §61-5-3), It is hereby certified that the vendor affirms and
acknowledges the information in this affidavit and Is in compllance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE

Vendor's Name:__(mj_pgyn Industrial ,Equirfme.nt. Co_Inc
Authorized Signature: ___ / (L{ M 1// /{/f. / ,@(}\—7 Date: 2/15/11

Stateof _ Penngvlvania

County of _Favette , to-wit:

Taken, subscribed, and swomn to before me this | s dayof __webruary ' 201_]_;.
My Commission expires __ June 29 (2011,

AFFIX SEAL HERE NOTARY PUBLI

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

[ Notariat Soal _
J Tammy L. Maulk, Notary Public
Buliskin Twp., Fayette County
My Cormmission Eupires June 29, 2011

Narbor. ERarcnasing ArerolRalNgIFYSR 5/00)




